State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 9, 2001
TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Regulatory Oversight ?5 /zﬂ\ IQ

RE: Docket No. 990996-WS, Resolution by Citrus County Commission to rescind
Citrus County Resolution No. 73-79 and remove jurisdiction of Florida Public
Service Commission over private water and wastewater Utilities in Citrus County.

Order No. PSC-99-1899-FOF-WS, issued September 24, 1999, in Docket No.
990996-WS, required that Certificate No, 513-W, held by Wellaqua Company, be canceled
upon the conclusion of Docket No. 990872-WU. Staff administratively closed Docket No.
990872-WU by memorandum dated May 15, 2000. This memorandum serves as staff’s
request to cancel Certificate No. 513-W pursuant to the authorization in Order No. PSC-99-
1899-FOF-WS. -

cc:  Division of Legal Services (Crosby, Fudge)
Division of Regulatory Oversight (Walden)
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Grant)
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Security File)
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Nonnye Grant

To: Pat Brady .
Cc: Kay Flynn; Billie Messer; Patti Daniel
Subject: RE: Cert. No.. 513-W

I checked CMS and Wellaqua's dkt was closed 5-19-00. Will use that date for the
"inactive" date for their certificate. Thanks, N

----- Original Message-----

From: Pat Brady

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 9:30 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Billie Messer; Patti Daniel
Subject: RE: Cert. No.. 513-W

Since the reason the Commission couldn't cancel the certificates earlier was that there
were still matters pending under Commission's jurisdiction, I'd use the date the final
Wellaqua docket (Dkt. No. 990872-WU) was administratively closed. I believe that date was
May 19, 2000. )

P.S. Sorry about the year late notice. When I inherited the docket, the Wellaqua docket
was closed so I assumed that the matter of the certificate had been taken care of, as
well. Guess you know what "assume" really means. :)

————— Original Message-----

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 7:50 AM
To: Pat Brady

Cec: Kay Flynn

Subject: Cert. No.. 513-W

Good morning! Received copy of your memo dated 7-9-01 regarding Certificate No. 513-W
held by Wellaqua Company is now ready to be canceled. You did not mention a date for the
cancellation in your memo. Am I to use the date of July 27, 1999 that the Citrus County
Board of County Commissioners adopted Resolution No. 99-111 rescinding Commission
jurisdiction in Citrus County or the date of your memo? Please advise. Once I hear from
you will update MCD. Thanks, Nonnye
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